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Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Contra Costa County Office of Education and Mount Diablo USD
For
CCCOE 2024-25 CalHope 3.0 Mini-Grant

learn = lead - achieve

This Memorandum of Understanding affirms agreement between the Contra Costa County Office of
Education (CCCOE) and Mount Diablo Unified School District for the 2024-2025 CalHope 3.0 Mini-Grant.

All parties agree to the following:

District and School Commitments:

Support CalHope 3.0 Mindfulness and Wellbeing PA[s

Monitor implementation and effectiveness

Keep records activities including team planning and expenditures
Submit end of year Grant Report by 6/15/25

Funding will be spent by 6/15/25

Respond o requests for data collection from the UC Berkeley Data Team

Confra Costa County Office of Education Commitments:
e Provide coaching and support for SEL Implementation
e Provide funding up to $25,000

Mount Diablo Unified School District will invoice CCCOE for expenditures on a quarterly basis (Q3 due
03/31. and Q4 due 06/15} It is the responsibility of each LEA to complete any payment of subcontractor
or employee compensation.

The Contra Costa County Office of Education and Mount Diablo Unified School District hereby entfer into
an agreement for CCCOE 2024-2025 CalHope 3.0 Mini-Grant as described in the above sections.
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